TOWN OF WORTHINGTON MINUTES

September, 2022

The Worthington Town Council met for their monthly meeting at the Worthington Town Hall, at 6:30 pm on September 13, 2022. Members present were Tom Franklin, Gerren Cullison, Brian Stoner and Barry Hoover and Kim Archer.

Brian Stoner made the motion to approve the previous monthly minutes with Barry Hoover being the second. Motion carried.

Tom Franklin made the motion to pay the claims with Barry Hoover being the second. Motion carried.

Street Department: No report

Police Department: Town Marshall was on vacation at the time of the meeting. But, prior to leaving he left a packet for the Town Board of changes he would like to make. But, the board decided to table his request to a later date and a time when they can have a discussion with Marshal Gambill. Also, the board had the honor of swearing in our new Deputy Marshall Michael McGough. President Gerren Cullison read the Oath of Office to Deputy McGough in the presence of the board and members of his family. The start date for Michael will be September 19, 2022.

Wessler: Spoke briefly regarding the Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and the preliminary engineering report and project progress update.

Dennis Cullison discussed with the board about a sidewalk at the school and the right of way. He along with others from the town would like to update a portion of a sidewalk.

With nothing further, Tom Franklin made the motion to adjourn the meeting with Kim Archer being the second. Motion carried.

Gerren Cullison, President

Treasurer

Deborah Dyer, Clerk

NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS

The Notice to Taxpayers is available online at www.budgetnotices.in.gov or by calling (888) 739-9826.

Complete details of budget estimates by fund and/or department may be seen by visiting the office of this unit of government at 20 South Commercial Street Worthington Indiana .

Notice is hereby given to taxpayers of WORTHINGTON CIVIL TOWN, Greene County, Indiana that the proper officers of Worthington Civil Town will conduct a public hearing on the year 2023 budget. Following this meeting, any ten or more taxpayers may object to a budget, tax rate, or tax levy by filing an objection petition with the proper officers of Worthington Civil Town not more than seven days after the hearing. The objection petition must identify the provisions of the budget, tax rate, or tax levy to which taxpayers object. If a petition is filed, Worthington Civil Town shall adopt with the budget a finding concerning the objections in the petition and testimony presented. Following the aforementioned hearing, the proper officers of Worthington Civil Town will meet to adopt the following budget:

Public Hearing Date	Tuesday, October 11, 2022
Public Hearing Time	6:30 PM
Public Hearing Location	20 South Commercial Street Worthington Indiana

Estimated Civil Max Levy	\$249,134
Est. Fire Territory Max Levy	\$55,623
Property Tax Cap Credit Estimate	\$46,210

Adoption Meeting Date	Tuesday, October 25, 2022
Adoption Meeting Time	6:30 PM
Adoption Meeting Location	20 South Commercial Street Worthington Indiana